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CHAIRPERSONS REPORT – SUMMARY
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
It is my pleasure that I present the ‘Broken
Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council 20192020 Annual Report’ as the Chairperson of
the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land
Council.
This year has been one in which our LALC
and its Board have seen many significant
changes, growths and have faced a
multitude of challenges. There have been a
number of various occurrences that have
been experienced by our LALC and
community for the year 2020, ranging
from; an increase in community
engagement, celebration of the 1.5 million
dollars awarded in program funding and
responding to the COVID-19 pandemic.
This year has also marked the end of term
for the BHLALC 2015-2019 Board
members; therefore, I would like to take
the opportunity to thank all previous
Board members for their tireless support
and commitment to the BHLALC.
The Board Elections held at the Annual
Meeting in September 2019 seen the
growth of our LALC Board numbers from
seven to ten and since the creation of LALC
Boards in 2008, our LALC has been very
fortunate to have elected a diverse range of
Board Members, with experiences ranging
from health, housing, education and
culture & heritage.
Having a diversity within the Board brings
a wide range of perspectives, which is
highly valued when the needing to
navigate the complex and contentious
issues that LALC’s face, resulting in
improved decision making and the increase
in productivity.
BOARD MEETINGS & INTERNAL WORKSHOPS
The board have held sixteen board meetings
and a number of internal workshops. All

meetings and workshops were regularly held
on weekends, so again, I would like to take this
opportunity in thanking my fellow Board
Members for their continued support and
dedication to the BHLALC.
Due to COVID-19 the development and
endorsement of a Working from Home Policy,
‘Dealing Coronavirus in the Workplace Policy
and BHLALC Equipment and Resources Usage
Policy and in additional with the distribution
of appropriate equipment; the BHLALC Board
has been able to successfully conduct business
via teleconferences for the safety of all
Members whilst maintaining a high standard
of operation.
In-house Workshops
The Broken Hill LALC held the following inhouse workshops during the year;
22nd September 2019
BHLALC Board reviewed the MoU Guiding
Principles and the MoU Agreement between
the BHLALC and Wilyakali Aboriginal
Corporation.
11th January 2020
BHLALC Board reviewed the Community Land
& Business Plan (CLBP) as per legislative
requirement.
12th January 2020
BHLALC Board workshopped the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) Position Description
and Advertisement.
15th February 2020
BHLALC Board advertised and held a
Community Land & Business Plan Workshop –
Members and persons having a cultural
association with the Land were encouraged to
attend and participate.
8th March 2020
BHLALC Board held a workshop to review and
update further CLBP amendments and update
the Major Risk Management.
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EXTERNAL WORKSHOPS, INFORMATION
SESSIONS & REGIONAL FORUMS
In 2019/2020 Board and Staff attended a
number of external workshops and Regional
Forums which were as follows;

STAFF CHANGES
Outgoing Staff

6th August 2019

The Board would like to take this opportunity
to thank all outgoing staff, listed below, for
their valuable contributions they have made to
the BHLALC.

Regional Forum

CEO Miss Amanda Stone.

23rd November 2019

Ability Links Coordinator: Corrina Flentjar,
Kylie Mitchell and Phillip Kickett

Day 1 of Mandatory Governance Training for
Board Members
7th March 2020
Day 2 of Mandatory Governance Training for
Board Members.
7th April 2020
The Regional Forum via Teleconference
Regional Forums continue to be highly
beneficial to our Land Council as it continues
to provide many opportunities including;
network and engagement with other LALC’s in
our region, exchanging valuable information
across our region regarding changes and
amendments to legislation, policies and
procedures and overall updates and
information that may impact on our LALC.
2020 AUDIT REPORT
The Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
received an unqualified audit for the financial
Year ending 30 June 2020 with no
management issues to note.
FUNDING CATEGORY
The BHLALC continues to be funded as a low
risk LALC, due to Covid-19 the NSWALC Risk
Assessment for 2019-2020 has been carried
over until the 2020-2021 financial year.

Incoming staff
The Broken Hill LALC welcomed the following
staff members during the year.
Ability Links Coordinator: Donna Cahill,
Housing Administration Officer: Talissa
Bugmy.
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Appointment
In June 2020 Annette Ohlsen was appointed as
the Broken Hill LALC CEO following a
successful application process.
MEMBERSHIP
The Broken Hill LALC roll as of 30TH June 2020
included 114 voting members and 51 nonvoting members.
A list of all members is included in the
appendix.
SOCIAL PROGRAMS
Social Housing Scheme
The Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
continues to provide a ‘Social Housing Scheme’
that had been approved under ‘NSWALC
Shape’ on the 23rd August 2012.
The Broken Hill LALC entered into two new
tenancy agreements during the year and can
proudly report that our ‘Social Housing

4

Scheme’ continues to accommodate an
estimated 65 of our community members
including children.
Staying Connected Through Tucker
In May 2020 the Board developed the ‘Staying
connected through Tucker program’. This
program was developed with the aim of
supporting our elderly and vulnerable
community members in response to the Covid19 crisis and its impact on food security.
Once the program proposal was developed, the
BHLALC approached external stakeholders to
attract potential funding. The BHLALC were
successful in obtaining external funding from
the Department of Aboriginal Affairs and
NSWALC Far West Region Councilor Hampton.
As a result of obtaining additional funding the
BHLALC will be able commence delivering
meals in July 2020 to community members, 2
evenings a week. The Staying Connected
though Tucker Program will initially run for
10 weeks delivering 100 meals a week.
NSW Ability Links Program
It is with sadness that I report that the ‘NSW
Aboriginal Ability Links Program’ ceased on
the 30th June 2020. The ‘Ability Links’ ceased
operation as part of a plan to streamline
linking services nationally, with service
functions transitioning into the’ Information,
Linkages and Capacity Building (ILC)’
component of the NDIS Local Area
Coordination.
Delivered by the BHLALC over the past six
years, the BHLALC Linkers have delivered the
NSW Aboriginal Ability Links Program across
the Far West Region. The program has
successfully supported and have helped many
community members with disabilities in
achieving individual goals and staying
connected with communities.

The Linkers final report outlining a few of this
year’s events and service deliveries that the
Linkers have attended or have facilitated is
included in the appendix of this report.
All current Staff will continue to work in the
Ability Links Program in July 2020 to continue
to liaise with current participants to ensure a
effective transition from this program to
cessation.
A short film produced by Jack Steele on the
BHLALC Aboriginal Ability Links Program is
available to view:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DdqxnIWaGf
xM7AlwESzJgEFvHfK9YdpO/view?ts=5ddcb7fb
I would like to take this opportunity in
thanking all our past and present Ability
Linkers who have helped deliver the Aboriginal
Ability Links NSW program to the Far West
Region.
NDIA Beyond Linking Program
I can proudly report that the BHLALC was one
of the twenty-five ‘Priority Cohort
Organisation’s’ and the only Local Aboriginal
Land Council successful in the ‘Individual
Capacity Building Program’ grant round in
2019.
The BHLALC have been funded $1,592,184.00.
through the Information, Linkages and
Capacity Building (ILC) grant for a three-year
period.
This grant will enable the BHLALC to deliver
the newly developed ‘Beyond Linking Program’
- supporting Aboriginal people with
disabilities and their families, carers and
communities in Far Western NSW. The aim of
the ‘Beyond Linking Program’ is to deliver a
range of culturally appropriate and inclusive
activities to build the skills, resilience and
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confidence of Aboriginal people living with a
disability.
Securing this funding will allow for all the
current Ability Links staff to rollover to the
Beyond Linking Program.
ABORIGINAL HOUSING OFFICE
AGREEMENTS TO TRANSFER
I can proudly report that after a lot of hard
work and negotiating our LALC has signed off
on the ‘Agreements to Transfer’ of all five
properties owned by the NSW Aboriginal
Housing Office (AHO). The transfer of title was
completed December 2019, the properties that
were successfully transferred;
4 Rockwell Street
267 Hebbard Street
393 Iodide Street
522 Cummins Street
78 Buck Street

Welcome to Country performed by Elder Barbara Clark
with her granddaughter Indiah Clark.

NAIDOC
“2019 NAIDOC Voice, Treaty, Truth”
In 2019 the BHLALC became the lead agency
for the Broken Hill NAIDOC Committee. Being
the lead agency entails numerous
responsibilities including; applications for
funding, financial accounts and reporting,
coordinating meetings, communicating and
booking to all services for the event and
organising the advertisements and media
materials.

Smoking ceremony performed by Elder Maureen
O’Donnell

In addition to the lead agency, our LALC
played an integral part in the NAIDOC
celebrations by hosting a stall at the ‘Family
Fun Day in the Park’. Our stall at the Family
fun day provided kangaroo curry, damper and
drinks; with our Ability Links Program
supplying NAIDOC promotional t-shirts for
their clients and communities.

6

Chairperson Mr. Jarred Menz serving kangaroo curry.

Ability Links stall – handing out information and
raffling promotional t-shirts.

The BHLALC also hosted two events for the
NAIDOC 2019 week. The first being an
‘Acknowledgment Ceremony’ for Wilyakali
Elder and previous Chairperson, Maureen
O’Donnell, for her tireless commitment and
dedication to the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal
Land Council, Aboriginal Land Rights
movements, social justice and Native Title
Rights for all Aboriginal people in the Far
West of NSW. The ceremony included an
unveiling of a plaque in Dedication to
Maureen, placed on the front of the BHLALC
office, then followed by a community luncheon.

The second ‘Cultural Activity’ event the
BHLALC held during NAIDOC week was an
Aboriginal Art workshop which was facilitated
by a Local Aboriginal Artist Mr. Shaun Kemp
which was enjoyed by everyone who attended.

Community at the ‘Family Fun Day’
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could gather in support of the Black Lives
Matter movement.
“This gave our community a chance to have a
voice, a conversation and a right to express
their grief.”

Community members at the ‘NAIDOC Art Activity’

Mayor Darriea Turley speaking at the ‘Black Lives
Matter’ gathering

Artist Shaun Kemp

Due to Covid-2020 the BHLALC will not host a
‘Family Fun day in the Park’ due to current
restrictions and with the safety of the
community in mind, however, the BHLALC
have been supporting the committee by
assisting with hosting meetings and
apply/holding the budget for the smaller
projects for alternative NAIDOC celebration.
“2020 Black Lives Matter”
The Broken Hill LALC provided support to the
Broken Hill community so the community

Community Members attending the ‘Black Lives Matter’
gathering
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IN CLOSING
Firstly, I would like to begin by acknowledging
the excellent work undertaken by my fellow
Board Members and the staff for their
continuous dedication and support
demonstrated during a difficult year with
COVID-19 and the effects that this has caused.
Staff and Board continued to perform their
duties and keep our LALC operating while
working from home and showed continuous
support for not only one another, but for the
wider community.
Thank you to our NSWALC Councilor Mr. Ross
Hampton and the Far Western Zone Office
Staff Zone Director, Miss Chloe Bennett, Acting
Zone Director, Edwina Chen, and Senior
Project Officer, Miss Kristy Mathews, for all of
their support and assistance that they have
provided to the Broken Hill LALC throughout
the year.
I would also like to thank our Members for the
constant support and understanding during
COVID-19 and the BHLALC and the
circumstances that led to the LALC in being
unable to hold Ordinary Meetings due to the
restrictions in place.
Without your support and understanding, the
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
would not have been able to reach the
achievements in which we continue to make
each year.
Yours sincerely,

Jarred Menz
Chairperson
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

BROKEN HILL LOCAL ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2.

and foster the best interests of all Aboriginal
persons within the Council's area and other
persons who are members of the Council.

CHARTER

The Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
(referred to from now on as "Council") is
constituted in accordance with the provisions of
the Aboriginal Land Rights Act, 1983 as amended
and administers the relevant provisions of that
Act as they apply to the functions listed under
Aims and Objectives.

This Act provides that the Minister for Aboriginal
Affairs may, by notice published in the
Government Gazette, constitute an area as an
Aboriginal Land Council Area. A copy of the
boundaries of the Council is included in this
report.

3.

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

The aims and objectives and ranges of services
which the Council can pursue or provide must be
in accordance with the objects and functions as
provided for in the Aboriginal Land Rights Act and
set out hereunder:
Section 51:
Objects of Local Aboriginal
Land Councils - the objects of each Local
Aboriginal Land Council are to improve, protect,

4.
FUNCTIONS OF A LOCAL
ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL
The Act provides for a Local Aboriginal Land
Council to have the following functions:
The functions of a Local Aboriginal Land Council
are as follows:

1)

2)

A Local Aboriginal Land Council has the
functions conferred or imposed on it by or
under this or any other Act.

L A N D A C Q U I S I TI O N
A Local Aboriginal Land Council has the following
functions in relation to the acquisition of land
and related matters:
a) in accordance with this Act and the
regulations, to acquire land and to use,
manage, control, hold or dispose of, or
otherwise deal with, land vested in or
acquired by the Council,
10

b) functions relating to the acquisition of
land and any other functions conferred
on it by or under Part 4A of the NPW Act,

acquisition, management, use, control
and disposal of its land.

4)

c) to submit proposals for the listing in
Schedule 14 to the NPW Act of lands of
cultural significance to Aboriginal persons
that are reserved under the NPW Act,

A Local Aboriginal Land Council has the
following functions in relation to Aboriginal
culture and heritage:

d) to negotiate the lease by the Council or
by the Council and one or more other
Aboriginal Land Councils of lands to
which section 36A applies to the Minister
administering the NPW Act,

a) to take action to protect the culture and
heritage of Aboriginal persons in the
Council’s area, subject to any other law,
b) to promote awareness in the community
of the culture and heritage of Aboriginal
persons in the Council’s area.

e) when exercising its functions with
respect to land that is the subject of a
lease, or proposed lease, under Part 4A
of the NPW Act, to act in the best
interests of the Aboriginal owners of the
land concerned,

5)

a) to prepare and implement, in accordance
with this Act, a community, land and
business plan,
b) to manage, in accordance with this Act
and consistently with its community, land
and business plan, the investment of any
assets of the Council,

g) to make claims to Crown lands.

LAN D USE AN D M AN AGEM EN T

c) to facilitate business enterprises, in
accordance with this Act and the
regulations and consistently with its
community, land and business plan.

A Local Aboriginal Land Council has the
following functions in relation to land use
and management:
a)

b)

to consider applications to prospect or
mine for minerals on the Council’s land
and to make recommendations to the
New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council
in respect of such applications,

FI N A N C I A L S TE W A R D S H I P

A Local Aboriginal Land Council has the
following functions in relation to financial
management and business planning:

f) to make written applications to the New
South Wales Aboriginal Land Council for
the acquisition by the New South Wales
Aboriginal Land Council of land on behalf
of, or to be vested in, the Local
Aboriginal Land Council,

3)

A B O R I G I N A L C U L TU R E A N D
H ER I TA G E

6)

O TH E R FU N C TI O N S P R E S C R I B E D
B Y R E G U L A TI O N S
A Local Aboriginal Land Council has any
other functions prescribed by the
regulations.

to protect the interests of Aboriginal
persons in its area in relation to the
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5.

SERVICES OF THE COUNCIL

The services that are provided by the Broken Hill LALC are as set out under the "aims and
objectives" and include housing and accommodation for Aboriginal people.

6.

ACCESS

Office Address: 84 Oxide Street BROKEN HILL
Postal Address: PO BOX 392 BROKEN HILL NSW 2880
Office Telephone Number(s): 0880 877310 / 0880 877413
Office email: admin@bhlalc.org.au
Office Hours: 9.00am to 4.30pm excluding public holidays.

7.

MANAGEMENT AND STRUCTURE

Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council operates through the policies and directions established
by the membership, and implemented through the ten Board Members made up of;
No of meetings
eligible to attend in
2019-2020

No of meetings
attended in
2019-2020

Mrs. Maureen O’Donnell

16

13

23/09/2020 Reappointed

Mr. Jarred Menz

16

15

23/09/2020 Reappointed

Mr. Glen S O’Donnell

16

15

23/09/2020 Reappointed

Mrs. Carol Kickett

16

15

23/09/2020 Reappointed

Mr. Shawn Bottrell

4

3

Miss Joanne O’Donnell

16

14

Miss Tameka O’Donnell

16

14

Name

Date Appointed

28/09/201523/09/2019
23/09/2020 Reappointed
23/09/2020 Reappointed
12

Miss Taunoa Bugmy

12

12

23/09/2019

Miss Sandra Clark

12

12

23/09/2019

Miss Shelby Jones

12

12

23/09/2019

Mr Cory Paulson

12

10

23/09/2020

BOARD MEETINGS
The Broken Hill LALC held 16 board meetings throughout this financial year on the following
dates;
8/07/2019

18/08/2019 15/09/2019 22/09/2019 29/09/2019

24/11/2019

13/12/2019 12/01/2020 16/02/2020 08/03/2020

15/03/2020

26/03/2020 16/04/2020 31/05/2020 10/06/2020

28/06/2020

Board Attendance Register

22
/0
9/
20
19

15
/0
9/
20
19

18
/0
8/
20
19

Board Member Name

8/
07
/2
01
9

Attendance Register

Jarred Menz
Maureen O'Donnell
Glen O'Donnell
Carol Kickett
Tameka O'Donnell
Shawn Bottrell
Joanne O'Donnell

13

28
/0
6/
20
20

10
/0
6/
20
20

31
/0
5/
20
20

16
/0
4/
20
20

26
/0
3/
20
20

15
/0
3/
20
20

8/
03
/2
02
0

16
/0
2/
20
20

12
/0
1/
20
20

13
/1
2/
20
19

24
/1
1/
20
19

Board Member Name

29
/0
9/
20
19

Attendance Register

Jarred Menz
Maureen O'Donnell
Glen O'Donnell
Carol Kickett
Tameka O'Donnell
Joanne O'Donnell
Taunoa Bugmy
Sandra Clark
Shelby Jones
Cory Paulson

MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS
The membership listing as at the 30 June 2020 is included in the appendix, together with an
organisation chart of the Broken Hill LALC.
The Broken Hill LALC held 3 Ordinary meetings due to COVID 19 members meeting were cancel
for rest of 2019/2020, 1 Annual Meeting on the following dates:
12/08/2019 Annual Meeting 23/09/2019 9/12/2019 10/02/2020

STAFF AS @ 30/06/2020
NAME

JOB TITLE

COMMENCEMENT/APPOINTED DATE

Annette Ohlsen

CEO

1st June 2020

Amanda Stone

Casual Admin

1st June 2020

Talissa Bugmy

Housing / Admin Officer March 2020

Tyrone Bugmy

Ability Link Coordinator

1st November 2017

Donna Cahill

Ability Link Coordinator

25th November 2019

Jess Woods

Ability Link Coordinator

14th January 2019

Attendance registers for members meetings is included in the appendix.
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8.

BUDGET FOR 2019/2020

15

16

17

18

19

9.

BUDGET FOR 2020/2021
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
Budget for financial period:
1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Account Description

Other Descriptions

NSWALC

Opening Cash Balance

Beyond Linking
Program
700,000

Income
Grants Income - NSWALC

14,872
29,988
10,800
361,860

Board Room Hire

Total
720,000

152,748
163,540

Rent - Other
Wage Subsidy
Bookkeeping services
Grants Income- Other

Consultancy

20,000

152,748

Rent - Residential
Rent - Commercial

Room Hire
Opening Balance on Admin Account

Social Housing

7,560
14,120

-

27,600

Tenants Water Usage

163,540
-

14,872
29,988
10,800
361,860

7,560
14,120

16,000

43,600

6,372

6,372

Total Income

227,700

361,860

218,500

808,060

Total Available Revenue

227,700

1,061,860

238,500

1,528,060

Capital Acquisition
Wages, Salaries & Oncost
Wages & Salaries
Superannuation
Workers Compensation
Leave Loading

-

75,000
7,126
908
1,010

Budget Cash Basis

258,876
24,592
3,629
3,484

54,655
5,192
736

388,531
36,910
4,537
5,230
21

1 of 4

Account Description
Employee allowances

Other Descriptions

NSWALC

Other Expenditure
Insurance
Liability Repayment(s)
Rates - Residential
Rates - Commercial
Rates-Other
Language and Cultural Services
Resource Development

334
87,878

290,581

60,583

4,800

450

16,395

Board Remuneration

Total
3,500
334
439,042

11,200
3,500

21,645
45,207
4,200
11,200
3,500

43,600

43,600

9,900
3,000

9,900
3,000

30,080

30,080

45,207
4,200

Project Management
Program Operating Costs
Room overhead costs

Social Housing

3,500

Superannuation on allowances
Total Wages, Salaries & Oncost

Beyond Linking
Program

Beyond Linking Travel - Accomodation

45,800

45,800

Promotional materials

2,000

2,000

Insurance - Excess Payments

1,200

Promotional and Culture and Heritage
Motor Vehicle- Fuel & Oil

2,000

Budget Cash Basis

8,750
10,300

2,400

3,600

10,750
10,300
22

2 of 4

Account Description
Motor Vehicle- Ins & Reg
Motor Vehicle- R & M

Other Descriptions

NSWALC

Social Housing

4,200
3,000

Subscriptions & Publications

1,700

Telephone
Training & Development
Travel Allowance - Flights
Travel Allowance & Accommodation

4,500
9,060
5,800
8,959

R & M-Building
R & M-Computer Equipment
R & M-Office Equipment
Rent

8,000

Contractor Staff Uniforms & Safety Equipment
Security
Staff Amenities

Beyond Linking
Program

1,700

3,040
4,500

2,500
2,500

36,530
2,000
14,872

23,660
600

200

47,320
5,800
1,000
200
600
1,500
3,000
1,000
5,000
2,400

14,872

4,000

Meeting Costs - Board
Meeting Costs - Members
Office Supplies
Pest Control
Printing Postage & Stationery
Internet & Email

600
1,500
2,500
3,000
1,800

1,600
600

Legal
Electricity & Gas
Advertising
Audit Fee
Bank Charges
Cleaning

3,500
4,500
1,271
3,000
100
1,523

4,000
2,300

500

3,000

1,000

Budget Cash Basis

7,540
16,060
5,800
11,459

28,530

2,000

23,660
1,200
1,000

Total
4,200
3,000

500
1,000
400

1,000

8,000
6,800
1,271
7,000
100
2,523
23

3 of 4

Account Description

Other Descriptions

NSWALC

Consultants Fees
Cyclical Maintenance
Accounting Fee

Beyond Linking
Program
4,000

Social Housing

Total

2,500
45,000

6,500
45,000
11,600

800

10,800

Total Other Expenditure

134,053

196,812

173,692

504,557

Total Expenditure

221,931

487,393

234,275

943,599

5,769

574,467

4,225

584,461

5,769

19,912

4,204

29,885
-

Surplus/(Deficit)
Liabilities and Provisions
Staff Entitlements
Liabilities
Total Outstanding Liabilities & Provisions

29,885
Budgeted Cash Position after Staff Provisions and LALC Debts

Budget Cash Basis

554,576

24
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10.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S
CERTIFICATE:
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650

Independent Audit Report to the members of
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
Report on the Financial Report
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land
Council, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the
statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the statement by the
Board Members.
The Responsibility of the Land Council Board Members
The Board Members of the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council are responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and have determined that the
accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements which form part of the
financial report are appropriate to meet the financial reporting requirements of the Land
Council and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The Board Members
responsibility also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation of fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those Standards
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free
from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial report.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650

Independent Audit Report to the members of
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling
the Board Members’ financial reporting responsibilities. We disclaim any assumption of
responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to by
any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was
prepared.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.
Independence
In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants and other professional standards.
Unqualified Auditor Opinion
In our opinion, the financial report of Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council as at 30 June
2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2020, is
in accordance with:
a) the Aboriginal land Rights Act 1983 (NSW) and Section 41(B) of the Public Finance
and Audit Act 1983 (NSW), including giving a true and fair view of the Broken Hill Local
Aboriginal Land Council financial position as at 30 June 2020 and of its performance
for the year ending on that date;
b) complying with the Australian equivalents to the International Financial Reporting
Standards (AIFRS), and
c) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

Vickie Newton CPA BCom (Acc)
NSWALC Approved Auditor
Director
Audit & Risk Solutions Pty Ltd

PO Box 8034
KOORINGAL NSW 2650

Date: 14th October 2020
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9th October 2020
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
84 Oxide Street
BROKEN HILL NSW 2880
Dear Members

RE: AUDIT MANAGEMENT LETTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
We have completed our audit work of Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council for the year
ended 30 June 2020. On the following page you will note that there are no matters requiring your
attention.
In our audit work we considered internal controls to allow us to express an opinion on the year end
financial report, but not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal controls. It is
management’s responsibility to maintain adequate systems of internal control to enable the
preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.
We would also like to thank you for the co-operation and assistance we received while we conducted
our audit work.
If you need any further clarification or assistance please do not hesitate in contacting my office.
Yours faithfully

Vickie Newton CPA. B.Com. (Acc).JP
NSWALC Approved Auditor
Director
Audit & Risk Solutions Pty Ltd

PO Box 8034
KOORINGAL NSW 2650
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1.

Auditors Instrument of Appointment

The Local Aboriginal Land Council Auditors Instrument of Appointment requires that we
comment on specific matters. In our audit testing nothing came to our attention that causes
us to believe that accounting procedures & documentation were not adequate in the
following areas;
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Board meeting records including minutes of meetings
Appropriate expenditure allowable under Aboriginal Land Rights Act (ALRA)
No evidence came to our attention of misappropriation of funds
Part 10 disclosure requirements of (ALRA)
Asset Register
Membership Roll
Annual Report
Bank Account reconciliations
Rent collections
NSWALC Funding accounting, utilisation and expenditure
Board members & terms
Budgeting

Recommendation
We have no further recommendations as a result of this years audit processes
Management Response
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2020
Notes

2020
$

2019
$

Revenue from continuing operations
Grants from NSW Aboriginal
Land Council
Fees and charges
Gain on Sale of Assets
Contibutions
Other income
Total revenue from continuing operations
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Repairs and maintenance
Finance costs
Bad and doubtful debts
Admistration expenses
Rental and BHLALC Program expenses
Disability Service Program expenses
Total expenses from continuing operations
Operating result from continuing operations

Operating result from discontinued operations
Net operating result

2
3
5
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11(a)
11 (b)
11 (c)

150,145
9,091
1,166,600
1,483,178
2,809,014

199,435
1,591
4,375
1,030,039
1,235,440

364,015
133,794
35,265
91,139
123,868
239,440
987,521

403,971
104,327
46,598
92,613
121,876
265,922
1,035,308

1,821,493

200,132

-

-

1,821,493

200,132

1,821,493

200,132

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council ABN:65 422 854 650
ABN: 65 422 854 650

Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2020
Notes
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Other financial assets
Other non-financial assets
Non-current assets classified as held for sale
Total current assets

2020
$

2019
$

1,466,927
43,946
5,239
1,516,112

766,637
30,610
5,027
802,274

2,457,194

1,349,601

2,457,194
3,973,306

1,349,601
2,151,873

31,421
10,991
42,412

38,329
4,143
42,472

-

-

42,412

42,472

Net assets

3,930,894

2,109,401

EQUITY
Reserves
Retained Earnings
Total equity

3,930,894
3,930,894

2,109,401
2,109,401

Non-current assets
Receivables
Other financial assets
Other non-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment

12
13
14
15
16

13
14
15
17

Total non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Payables
Interest bearing liabilities
Provisions
Other liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Payables
Provisions
Other liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

18
19
20

18
18
20

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2020
Notes

2020
$

2019
$

Total equity at the beginning of the financial year

2,109,401

1,909,269

Net operating result

1,821,493

200,132

3,930,894

2,109,401

Total equity at the end of the financial year

21

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2020
Notes
Cash flows from operating activities
Australian Government Grants
State, Local Government & Community Grants
Grant from NSWALC
Insurance Recoveries
Receipts from other customers
Dividends received
Interest received
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale financial assets
Loans to related parties
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Repayments of loans by related parties
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities
Net changes in cash held

2020
$

2019
$

29,650
165,160

30

1,574,572
(1,003,395)
765,987

9,091

17

(74,788)
(65,697)

-

6,168
219,379
42,316
1,148,622
32
(1,032,209)
384,308

8,500
(226,657)
(218,157)

-

700,290

166,151

766,637

600,486

1,466,927

766,637

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

12

-

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June
2020
1.      STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a)    Basis of preparation
These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the
Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’),the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012, NSW legislation the Associations Incorporation Act and the directions issued by
NSW Aboriginal Land Council, NSW Public Finance and Audit Act 1983 and the NSW Aboriginal
Lands Right Act 1983 and its regulations.
Statement of compliance
The financial statements and notes comply with Australian Accounting Standards, which include
Australian Equivalent International Financial Reporting Standards (AEIFRS). Compliance with AEIFRS
ensures that the consolidated financial statements and notes of the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land
Council comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Broken Hill Local
Aboriginal Land Council has adopted all of the new, revised or amending Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that are mandatory for
the current reporting period.
Historical cost convention
The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs modified
by the revaluation of selected non-current assets, and financial assets and financial liabilities for which
the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.
Profit Status of the Council
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council has assessed its profit status for the financial year ended 30
June 2020 and determined its status as not-for-profit for financial reporting purposes.
Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the Broken Hill Local
Aboriginal Land Council functional currency.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(b)    Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. Revenue is recognised for the major
business activities as follows:
(i)      Grants and allocation
Grants and donations from government and allocation from NSWALC are generally recognised as income
when the council obtains control over the assets comprising the contributions. Control over contributions is
normally obtained upon the receipt of cash.
(ii)    Fees and charges
Fees and charges are recognised as income when significant risks and rewards of ownership have passed to
the buyer and can be measured reliably.
(iii)   Gain on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net gain on sale of property, plant and equipment is recognised as income when any item of property plant &
equipment is sold after deducting the carrying values of those assets as the date of disposal from the sale
proceeds.
(iv)   Contribution of Assets
Income arising from the contribution of an asset to the Broken Hill LALC is recognised when, and only when
all of the following conditions have been satisfied:
(a) The Broken Hill LALC obtains control of the contribution or the right to receive the contribution
(b) it is probable that the economic benefits comprising the contribution will flow to the Broken Hill LALC
(c) the measurement of the contribution can be measured reliably
(v) Other Revenue
Other revenue is recognised as income when it is earned during the accounting period.
(c)     Expenses
All expenses incurred on an accrual basis are recognised as expenditure for the year to the extent that the
entity has benefited by receiving goods or services and the expenditure can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before expenditure is recognised.
(i)      Employee Expenses
Employee expenses includes salaries and wages incurred for the year, workers compensation
insurance premium for the year and 9.5% defined contribution paid for employees under
defined contribution scheme. In addition, the expenses under defined superannuation scheme,
annual leave and long service leave expenses are charged as stated in Note 1(d).
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(ii)    Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their
cost or deemed cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful live to the Council as follows:
Buildings
20-60 years
Office Equipment
2-10 years
Vehicles
3-5 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment
2-10 years
Plant & Equipment
1-10 years
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance date.
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over its estimated useful life to the Council.

(iii) Finance Cost
Finance costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to prepare for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
All other finance costs are recognised in income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

(d)    Employee Benefits and other provisions
(i)      Salaries and Wages, Annual Leave, Sick Leave and On- Costs
Liabilities for salaries and wages (including non-monetary benefits), annual leave and paid sick leave that fall
due wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are recognised and measured in respect of employees’
services up to the reporting date at undiscounted amounts based on the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled.
The Broken Hill LALC Board introduced on the 1st July 2018 that Senior Executive Officers who are not
covered under an award are able to cash in sick/carer leave. Senior Executive Staff at the time of cashing in
sick/careres leave must meet the following terms;
The terms require that:
a) paid personal/carer's leave must not be cashed out if the cashing out would result in the employee's
remaining accrued entitlement to paid personal/carer's leave being less than 15 days; and
b) each cashing out of a particular amount of paid personal/carer's leave must be by a separate agreement in
writing between the employer and the employee; and
c) the employee must be paid at least the full amount that would have been payable to the employee had the
employee taken the leave that the employee has forgone.
d) Employees must not have more than four weeks annual leave accrued at the time of cashing in
personal/carer’s leave
e) Employees can only cash in up to six weeks of accrued personal/carers leave in a financial year
f) Employees can only cash in personal/carers leave if at the end of the prior financial year their accrued
Annual Leave is not more than four weeks.
The terms above have been applied against Senior Staff and the amount that is payable under these terms is
shown as an employee provision liability. Unused non-vesting sick leave for employees who are covered by
an award does not give rise to a liability as it is not considered probable that sick leave taken in the future will
be greater than the benefits accrued in the future.
The outstanding amounts of compensation which are consequential to employment, is recognised as a
liability and expenses where the employee benefits to which they relate have been recognised.

(ii)    Annual Leave and Long service leave
The provision for employee entitlements relates to amounts expected to be paid to employees for annual
leave, long service leave and any other monetary or non-monetary benefits that the council has a present
obligation to pay based on services rendered by employees up to the reporting date. Annual leave, long
service leave and any other entitlements have been measured at their nominal amounts, based on current
remuneration rates and undiscounted cash flows.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(iii) Retirement benefit obligations
Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council has defined contribution plans for its employees. The defined
contribution section provides fixed contributions from Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council and the
Council’s legal or constructive obligation is limited to these contributions.

Contributions to the defined contribution fund are recognised as an expense as they become payable.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available. Unpaid contributions are recognised as accruals at the end of the year.
(e)    Income Tax
The Council was endorsed as a Public Benevolent Institution (PBI) on the 1st July 2007, therefore the council
is exempt from Income Tax under Section 23 (e) of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936, as amended.

(f)      Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other shortterm, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

(g)    Loans and receivables
Year ended 30 June 2020
Loans and receivables are recognised initially at fair value, usually based on the transaction cost or face
value. Subsequent measurement is at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less an allowance
for any impairment of receivables. Short-term receivables with no stated interest rate are measured at the
original invoice amount where the effect of discounting is immaterial. An allowance for impairment of
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the entity will not be able to collect all
amounts due. Collectability of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts which are known to
be uncollectible are written off. A provision for doubtful receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Council will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income statement. Bad debts are written off as incurred and must be listed in
the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Councils Annual Report.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(h)    Inventories
The Broken Hill LALC do not have any inventories
(i)      Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale and stated at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use.
An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write down of the asset to fair value less costs
to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in
excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by
the date of the sale of the non-current asset is recognised at the date of derecognition.
Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance
sheet.
(j)      Investments and other financial assets
Year ended 30 June 2020
Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs.
BHLALC subsequently measures financial assets classified as held for trading at fair value through profit or
loss. Gains or losses on these assets are recognised in the Income Statement. Assets intended to be held to
maturity are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains or losses
on impairment or disposal of these assets are recognised in the statement. Any residual investments that do
not fall into any other category are accounted for as available for sale financial assets and measured at fair
value directly in equity until disposed or impaired. All financial assets (except those measured at fair value
through profit or loss) are subject to annual review for impairment.
Purchases or sales of financial assets under contract that require delivery of the asset within the timeframe
established by convention or regulation are recognised on the trade date i.e. the date the entity commits itself
to purchase or sell the asset.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(k)     Acquisitions of assets
The cost method of accounting is used for the initial recording of all acquisitions of assets controlled by the
Council. Cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the other consideration
given to acquire the asset at the time of its acquisition or construction or, where applicable, the amount
attributed to that asset when initially recognised in accordance with the specific requirements of other
Australian Accounting Standards.
Assets acquired at no cost, or for nominal consideration, are initially recognised at their fair value at the date
of acquisition.
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.
Where payment for an item is deferred beyond normal credit terms, its cost is the cash price equivalent, i.e.
the deferred payment amount is effectively discounted at an asset-specific rate.

(l)      Capitalisation Thresholds
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets costing $100 and above individually are capitalised.

(m) Impairment of assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, the Council annually reviews all its material assets by authorised person to determine
the impairment on those assets. Any changes to the impairment of an asset is either debited or credited to
the income account and adjusted to the provision for impairment.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(n)    Property, plant and equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or deemed cost less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The carrying value of property, plant and equipment as at 1
July 2004 was taken as deemed cost. Where assets held at nil value as at 1 July 2004 and in use were
revalued at fair value and taken as deemed cost.

(o)    Intangible assets
The Council has no material Intangible Assets.
(p)    Trade and other payables
Year ended 30 June 2020
Trade and other payables are carried at amortised costs and represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Council prior to the end of the financial year that are unpaid and arise when the Council
becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of the purchase of these goods and services.

Year ended 30 June 2020
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Council prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 60 days of
recognition.
(q)

Borrowings

Year ended 30 June 2020
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption amount is recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Council has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
Year ended 30 June 2020
Borrowings represent funds raised from the following sources:
Loans from NSW Aboriginal Land Council; Nil
Other loans for other specific purposes: Nil
Borrowings are carried at current capital value.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(r) Financial Instruments
Recognition and Initial Measurement
Financial instruments, incorporating financial assets and financial liabilities, are recognised when the entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transactions costs where the instrument is not
classified as at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs related to instruments classified as at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed to profit or loss immediately. Financial instruments are classified
and measured as set out below.

Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is
transferred to another party whereby the entity is no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the
risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related
obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying value of the
financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including
the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement
(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss when they are held for trading for the
purpose of short term profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or designated
as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or to enable performance evaluation where a group of financial
assets is managed by key management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value are included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(ii) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.
(iii) Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or
determinable payments, and it is the Council’s intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such or
that are not classified in any of the other categories. They comprise investments in the equity of other entities
where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable payments.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
(contd)
(v) Financial Liabilities
Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method.
Fair value
Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation techniques are
applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to similar instruments and option pricing models.

Impairment
At each reporting date, the Council assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial instrument
has been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a prolonged decline in the value of
the instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has arisen. Impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement.
(s)      Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale and stated at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use.
Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance
sheet.
(t) Rounding of amounts
Amounts in the financial report have been rounded off to the nearest dollar.
(u)

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards

The Councillors have considered the application of AASB108 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors" and are of the opinion that the standard does not result in a material impact on the
entity's financial report.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2020 (contd)
2. Allocation and grants from NSW Aboriginal Land
Council

2020
$

2019
$

Allocation for the Year
Specific purpose grants

150,145
-

148,526
50,909

Total Allocation and grants from NSW Aboriginal Land Council

150,145

199,435

63,342
150,145
213,487

87,727
199,435
287,162

2,176

3,244
80,971

Reconciliation of Allocation from NSW Aboriginal Land
Council
Administration Income - rental and Management Fee
Grants received for the year
Total
Expenses for the year
Direct project & property repairs and maintenance expenses
Employee expenses
Other expenses
Capital expenses transferred to Balance Sheet
Total expenses for the year
Unused grants at the end of the year

93,860
91,139
2,671

92,613

189,846

228,602

23,641

58,560

51,775

Reconciliation specific purpose grants received from
NSW Aboriginal Land Council
Unused allocation and grants from prior years
Allocation and grants received for the year
Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

Expenses for the year
Direct project expenses
Employee expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses for the year
Unused grants at the end of the year

3. Fees and Charges
The Broken Hill LALC did not incure any fees and charges
relating to any NSWALC grants.
Total Fees and Charges

4. Contributions
Non - Reciprocal contributions
Deniliquin LALC contribution of assets - ownership of two motor
vehicles transfer to the Broken Hill LALC from Deniliquin LALC
NSW AHO contribution of Social Housing Program assets transfer agreement and title deeds received for five properties
transferred from the NSW AHO to the Broken Hill LALC

Total contribution income

62,000

1,104,600

1,166,600
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2020 (contd)
2020
$

5. Other Income

Ability Links Program - Auspicing and reimbursements
AHO Grant
ATO Cashflow Boost
Consultancy
Discounts received
Insurance Recoveries
Management and bookeeping fees
NAIDOC and Community Program grants
Net gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment
Office Rental including overhead charges
Program Funding - NDIA, Ability and Early Links
Rebates & Interest Received
Rent Received
Room Hire, Rental and catering
Site Surveying, Wage and Travel Subsidies
Sundry Sales
Tenancy Services rendered including bonds
Tenants Water Usage
Workers Compensation payments and refunds
Total Other Income

2019
$

576
14,250
22,020
1,050
416
62,989
14,000
9,091
15,600
1,156,120
148,195
34,431
6,293
7,238
1,492,269

743
39,415
85,900
5,880
1,591
725,226
32
145,428
384
12,222
993
3,955
9,862
1,031,630

6. Employee expenses
Salaries
Superannuation Expenses:
Workers comp wages
Worker’s compensation insurance
Long service leave expense
Entitlements including Leave Loading

298,545
30,952
5,837
4,124

334,792
34,768

24,558

31,711

364,015

403,971

51,922
81,872

35,889
68,438

Total depreciation
Amortisation
Leasehold improvements
Plant and equipment under finance leases

133,794

104,327

Total amortisation
Total depreciation and amortisation

133,794

104,327

2,176
33,088
35,265

3,244
43,355
46,598

Total employee expenses

2,701

7. Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation
Buildings
Plant and equipment

-

-

8. Repairs and maintenance
Administration Building
Rental Buildings
Leasehold improvements
Total repairs and maintenance

9. Finance costs
Less: Amount capitalised
Total finance costs

-

-

Page 16 of 29
45

Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020 (contd)
Note

2020
$

2019
$

10. Bad and doubtful debts
Total bad and doubtful debts

-

-

175
21,953
5,428
3,636
493

2,009
103
95
3,078
2
7,129
197

2,843
23,038
4,193
4,000
631
150
2,085
1,417
16,550
1,226
325
4,800
435
945
1,318
4,372
3,954
1,727
117
106
1,665
9,682
7,032

91,139

92,613

11 (a). Administration expenses
Aboriginal Culture & Heritage
Accounting /Bookkeeping Training Fees
Advertising
Audit Fee
Bank charges
Catering and Room Hire overhead expenses
Cleaning & Sanitary Health products
Consultant Fee
Employment Relations Services
Fees for Councillors
Freight
General consumables
General Meeting Costs for Board & Members
Information Technology
Insurance - Business
Insurance Excess
Interest payable, Late Fees & adjustments
Legal Expenses & Security Checks
Net loss on disposal of assets
Office Supplies
Pest Control, R & M Plant & Equipment
Printing and stationery
Project & Program Management Costs
Rates - Office
Rental - Adminstration Contribution
Rental, hire and other leasing fees
Security Services & Fire Protection
Staff Amenties
Staff Uniforms
Subscriptions
Sundry Expenses
Telephone, Gas & Power
Travel and related staff development and training

3,077
2,966
27,700
55
470
4,631
36

1,043
878
2,016
3,969

Total administration expenses
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020 (contd)
11 (b). Rental and BHLALC program expenses
Aboriginal Culture & Heritage
Accounting /Bookkeeping Training Fees
Advertising
Audit Fee
Bank charges
Bonds - rental
Centrelink Fees
Cleaning & Sanitary Health products
Consultant Fee and Building Reports
Debts written off
Discounts Given
Employment Relation Services
Fees for Councillors
General consumables
General Meeting Costs
Hire Equipment
Housing Programs
Insurance - Landlords
Insurance Excess
Interest payable, Late Fees & adjustments
Legal fees including CTTT applications
Motor vehicle expenses
NAIDOC Celebration in the park funded expenses
Office Supplies
Pest Control , Repairs to Plant & Equipment
Printing and stationery
Project & Program Management Costs
Rates - Rental Properties
Rent Loss, credits and tenant relocation costs
Rental - Adminstration Contribution
Rental, hire and other leasing fees
Staff Amenties
Staff Uniforms
Subscriptions
Sundry Expenses
Telephone & Power
Travel and related staff development and training
Net gain on disposal of assets

2020

2019

$

$

9,788
19,143
4,688
909
36

1,231
29,077
1,302
202
1,440
392
7,300
120
695
3,223
1,960
1,622
16,677
545
228
-

315

140
750
2,528

16,232

2,537

5,267
150
197
43,387

14,383
283
1,137

Valuations
Total rental expenses

2,000
123,868

1,636
73
49,766
700
3,687
121,876
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020 (contd)
2020
$

11 (c). Disability Service Program expenses
Aboriginal Culture & Heritage
Accounting Fees
Advertising
Audit Fee
Bank charges
Brokerage
Cleaning & Sanitary Health products
Client support
Covid-19 Community Support
Consultant Fee
Debts written off
Employment Relation Services
Fees for Councillors
Freight
General consumables
General Meeting Costs - members, community, staff,
clients and Western Alliance
Insurance - Business
Insurance Excess
Interest payable, Late Fees & adjustments
Legal Fees including Security Checks
Management fees
Motor vehicle expenses
Office Supplies & Information Technology

2019
$

1,587
17,900
5,036

20,800
13,152
6,871

3,455
32

2,500
177
380
155
-

1,604
3,748
7,000
9,300
5,570
74

704
322
500

60,989
15,921
4,218
2,327

Printing and stationery and Promotional Material
Project & Program Management Costs
Promotional
R & M Plant & Equipment
Rental - Office
Rental, hire and other leasing fees
Repairs & Maintenance Equipment
Safety Equipment and security services
Service Delivery oncosts
Staff Amenties
Staff uniforms
Storage
Subscriptions
Sundry Expenses
Telephone & Power
Travel and related staff development and training
Workcover expenses

21,048
5,102
15,600

65
1,477
40
849
2,227
1,878
1,404
49,329
133
239,440

Total Disability Service Program expenses

10,850
1,792
833
2,011
345
364
85,900
21,661
4,096
779
2,979
2,450
12,727
568
8,306
195
761
6,136
485
570
58,079
265,922
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020 (contd)
2020

2019

$

$

12. Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Account balances

Total cash and cash equivalents

1,466,927

766,637

1,466,927

766,637

1,466,927

766,637

1,466,927

766,637

1,466,927

766,637

(a) Reconciliation to cash at the end of the year
The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the
year as shown in the statement of cash flows as follows:
Balances as above
Less: Bank overdrafts
Balance per statement of cash flows

(b) Cash at bank and on hand
These are non-interest bearing.

(c) Deposits at call
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2020 (contd)
13. Receivables

2020
$

2019
$

Current
Cultural & Heritage Surveys
Credits Held
GST
Housing Programs
Insurance Recoveries
Mortgage Loans
NSW Aboriginal Land Council
Previous tenancies
Rent in Arrears
Security deposit
Sundry Debtors
Tenancy Services provided
Management services and office rent
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

Deferred NSWALC contribution

20,654
2,868
16,500
95
3,828
-

6,535
2,652
8,599
95
840
8,418
3,471
-

43,946

30,610

-

Total current receivables
Non-current

43,946

Mortgage Loans
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

-

Total non-current receivables
Total receivables
Bad and doubtful trade receivables

43,946

-

30,610
-

30,610

The Council has not recognised any loss in respect of
bad and doubtful trade receivables during the year ended
30 June 2020.

14. Financial assets at fair value
Current
Non-current
Total

-

-
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 (contd)
15. Other non-financial assets

2020
$

2019
$

Current
Prepayments

Total current other non-financial assets
Non-current
Total non-current other non-financial assets
Total other non-financial assets

5,239

5,027

5,239

5,027

5,239

5,027

16. Non-current assets classified as held for sale
-

-

Buildings
$

Plant and
Equipment
$

17. Property, plant and equipment

2020

Land
$

Motor
Vehicles
$

Total
$

Cost or Deemed Cost
Opening Balance
Adjustments
Additions
Disposals
Closing Balance

133,400
117,600
-

1,276,680
987,000
-

742,963
71,624
(14,462)

130,912
65,164
(27,595)

2,283,955
1,241,388
(42,057)

251,000

2,263,680

800,125

168,481

3,483,286

303,742
51,921
-

591,751
42,008
(14,462)

38,863
39,863
(27,595)

934,356
133,792
(42,057)

355,663
1,908,017
972,938

619,298
180,828
151,212

51,131
117,349
92,049

1,026,092
2,457,194
1,349,600

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance
Charge for the Year
Adjustments
Disposals
Closing Balance

-

Carrying Value 2020
Carrying Value 2019
17. Property, plant and equipment (contnd )

2019

251,000
133,400

Land
$

Buildings
$

Plant and
Equipment
$

Motor
Vehicles
$

Total
$

Cost or Deemed Cost
Opening Balance
Adjustments
Additions
Disposals
Closing Balance

133,400
-

1,163,940
112,740
-

719,715
59,251
(36,003)

94,468
54,665
(18,222)

2,111,523
226,656
(54,225)

133,400

1,276,680

742,963

130,912

2,283,955

267,853
35,889
-

579,780
47,974
(36,003)

28,122
20,464
(9,722)

875,755
104,327
(45,725)

303,742
972,938

591,751
151,212

38,863
92,049

934,357
1,349,600

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance
Charge for the Year
Adjustments
Disposals
Closing Balance

Carrying Value 2019

-

133,400
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June
2020 (contd)
18. Payables
Current
Trade creditors
Tenant Credits
Housing Programs
GST
PAYG withholdings
Superannuation creditor
Accrued Wages
Accrued Superannuation
No ABN/TFN Withholding

Total current payables

2020
$

2019
$

14,242
3,405
9,277
4,496

7,792
13,193
9,105
4,739

-

3,501

-

-

31,421

38,329

31,421

38,329

Non-current
Total non-current payables
Total payables
19. Provisions
Current
Employee benefits
Annual leave
Long service leave

Total current provisions
Non-current

2020
$
10,991
-

4,143
-

10,991

4,143

Employee benefits
Annual leave
Long service leave

Total non-current provisions
Total provisions

2019
$

-

-

10,991

4,143

Movements in each class of provision during the financial
year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:

(a) Movements in provisions for outgoing and
incoming CEO
Current
Carrying amount at start of year for CEO
Additional provisions recognised including any wage
increases
Unused amounts reversed
Used amounts reversed
Carrying amount at end of year

Annual
Leave

Long
Service

Total

1,016

-

1,016

6,339
(6,911)

-

6,339
(6,911)

444

-

444

Non-current
Carrying amount at start of year
Additional provisions recognised
Unused amounts reversed
Carrying amount at end of year

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(b) Movements in provisions for Ability Links &
NDIA Coordinators and other permanent
BHLALC Employees
Current
Carrying amount at start of year for Ability Links
Coordinators and Partime Employee
Additional provisions recognised including any wage
increases
Unused amounts reversed
Used amounts reversed

Carrying amount at end of year
Non current
Carrying amount at start of year
Additional provisions recognised
Unused amounts reversed
Carrying amount at end of year

Annual
Leave

Long
Service

Total

3,127

-

3,127

13,386
(5,966)

-

13,386
(5,966)

10,547
Annual
Leave

-

10,547

Long
Service

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 (contd)
20. Other liabilities
Current

2020
$

Australian Government Unspent Financial Assistance
Advances Other
Total current other liabilities

2019
$
-

-

-

-

-

-

Non-current
Australian Government Unspent Financial Assistance
Advances Other
Total non-current other liabilities

Total other liabilities
21. Reserves and retained surpluses
(a) Revaluation Reserves
Opening balance at 1 July
Transfer to/from retained earnings
Closing balance at 30 June

(b) Retained surplus
Movements in retained surplus were as follows:
Retained surplus at 1 July
Net operating result for the year

2,109,401
1,821,493

1,909,269
200,132

Retained surplus at 30 June

3,930,894

2,109,401

22. Interests of Key Personnel
(a) Officers
The following persons were responsible persons and executive officers of the Broken Hill LALC during the year:
Board Members: Maureen O'Donnell, Jarred Menz, Glen S O'Donnell, Shawn Bottrell (1-7-2019 to 23-9-2019),
Miss Joanne O'Donnell, Carol Kickett, Tameka O'Donnell, Sandra Clark, Taunoa Bugmy, Shelby Jones and Cory
Paulson. Senior Staff: CEO/Acting CEO from 19/11/2019 to 01/06/2020 Amanda Stone and current CEO Annette
Ohlsen commenced on the 01/06/2020
b) Key Managament Personnel
Any person(s) having the autority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the acivities of the
Council, directly or indirectly, including Board Members is considered key management personnel.
The key management personnel compensation for 2020 is $114,128.49

23. Critical Accouting Estimates and Judgements
The directors evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based on historical
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events
and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the council.
24. Related Parties Transactions
Related parties include family members of key personnel and entities that are controlled or signifcantly influenced
by these key management personnel, individually or collectively with their immediate family members.
Transactions bewtween related parties are no more favourable that thise availableto other parties unless otherwise
stated. Transactions with related parties were as follows;
Wages and Salaries
Related parties are employed on normal employment terms and no more favourable to related parties.
Rental Properties
A number of rental properties are leased to related parties and the rent charged per week is $170 for every property
excluding the 2 bedroom properties which are charged $160-$165 per week
Contracting Services
Contracting services are provided by related parties and the amount paid is on normal commercial terms no more
favourable to related parties
Site Surveys
Transactions as employees are provided by related parties of the Land Council to perform Aboriginal Cultural and
Heritage Assements which are conducted by Traditional Owners from the Broken Hill area the Wilyakali People.
Particulars of transactions and balances

a) Wages and Salaries
b) Rental Properties
* Rent charged to related parties 1-7-19 to 30-6-2020
* Rental arrears balance owing as @ 30-6-2020
c) Contracting Services
d) Site surveys

$ 80,405
$ 85,695
$
4,938
$ 58,247
$ 25,087
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 (contd)
2020
$

2019
$

25. Remuneration of auditors
Estimated Audit Fees relating to each particular year

7,000

7,000

7,000

7,000

26. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Contingent liabilities
The Council had no contingent liabilities at the financial year end.

Claims
No claims have been made on the Broken Hill LALC

Guarantees
Contingent assets
The Council had no contingent assets at financial year end.

27. Economic dependency
A significant portion of the Broken Hill LALC's income is
from NSW Aboriginal Land Council grant as shown in
note 2. The Broken Hill LALC is dependent on this
grant for it's continued existence and ability to operate
at it’s current capacity.

28. Commitments for expenditure
(a) Capital commitments
Property, Plant and Equipment
Payable:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years
Intangible assets
Payable:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years
(b) Lease commitments
Commitments in relation to leases contracted for at the
reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, payable:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years
Representing:
Cancellable operating leases
Non-cancellable operating leases
Future finance charges on finance leases
Nature of lease
(i) Operating leases
y
to non-cancellable operating leases are payable as
follows:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years
(ii) Finance leases (If any)
Broken Hill LALC do not have any finance leases
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020 (contd)
(ii) Finance leases (If any) (contd)

2020

2019

$

$

Commitments in relation to finance leases are payable as follows:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years
Minimum lease payments

-

-

Future finance charges
Recognised as a liability

-

-

Lease incentives on non-cancellable operating leases
included in lease liabilities
Total lease liabilities

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Representing lease liabilities:
Current
Non-current

(c) Other expenditure commitments
Commitments for in existence at the reporting date but not
recognised as liabilities, payable:
Within one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years

20,000
20,000

Total

-

29. Events occurring after the balance sheet date
The Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council is not aware
of any events occurring after the balance sheet date that
would impact on these financial statements materially.

30. Reconciliation of operating result to net cash
inflow from operating activities

Operating result for the year
Depreciation and amortisation
(gain) loss on disposal of non-current assets
Other non-cash income and expense adjustments
Grant income contributed
Fair value gains on other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Prior year adjustments
Liabilities written off
(Increase) decrease in trade debtors
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Decrease in other financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
(Increase) in other operating assets
Increase (decrease) in trade creditors
Increase (decrease) in other operating liabilities
Increase (decrease) in provision for income taxes
payable
Increase (decrease) in other provisions
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities

2020
$

5

1,821,493
133,794
(9,091)
(1)
(1,166,600)

2019
$
200,132
104,327
-

(13,336)
-

102,200
-

(212)
(6,908)
-

(2,985)
(16,783)
-

6,848

(2,583)

765,987

384,308
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
ABN: 65 422 854 650
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June
2020 (contd)
31. Financial instruments
Financial Risk Management
The Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credit, interest
rate and liquidity risks. The Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and
is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.
Further, due to the nature of the Council's investments and other financial instruments it is not exposed to
significant price risks.
Fair Values
The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities held at balance
date are the same.
Market Risk
Sensitivity analysis
The Council’s financial assets which are subject to interest rate risk comprise cash on hand, at bank and
on call, which are generally short term and are held to maturity. Therefore the Council does not consider
that a reasonably possible change in risk variable (interest) would have a significant effect on profit
or equity.
Credit Risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance
date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for doubtful debts, as
disclosed in the balance sheet and notes to the financial statements.
The Council does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single debtor or group of debtors
under financial instruments entered into by the entity.
Credit risk on site survey receivables is minimised by the ability of the Council to withhold the final reports
for Aboriginal sites The Council is also able to charge interest on overdue payments at higher than market
rates which encourage further payment.
Liquidity Risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash facilities to meet the operating
requirements of the Council. This is managed through prudent cash flow management.
Interest Rate Risk Exposures
The Council's exposure to interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate by maturity
periods is set out in the following table. For interest rates applicable to each class of asset or liability refer
to individual notes to the financial statements.
Exposures arise predominantly from assets and liabilities bearing variable interest rates as the Council
intends to hold fixed rate assets and liabilities to maturity.
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Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
Notes to and forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June
2020 (contd)

2020

Fixed interest
1 year or
less
$

Over 1 to
5 years
$

Non interest
bearing
$

Total
$

Financial Assets
Cash
Receivables
Weighted average interest rate

-

-

1,466,927
43,946

1,466,927
43,946

-

-

1,510,873

1,510,873

0.00%

0.00%

Financial Liabilities
Payables
Loans

-

-

31,421
-

31,421
-

-

-

31,421

31,421

0.00%

Weighted average interest rate

Net financial assets (liabilities)

-

-

1,479,452

1,479,452

0.00%

2019

Fixed interest maturing Non interest
1 year or Over 1 to
bearing
less
5 years
$
$
$

Total
$

Financial Assets
Cash
Receivables
Weighted average interest rate

623,301
-

-

143,335
30,610

766,637
30,610

623,301

-

173,945

797,247

0.00%

0.00%

Financial Liabilities
Payables
Finance leases
Loans

-

-

38,329
-

38,329
-

-

-

38,329

38,329

Weighted average interest rate

0.00%
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11.

LEGAL CHANGES:

NIL

12.

ECONOMIC AND OTHER ACTIVITIES:

NIL

13.

MANAGEMENT AND ACTIVITIES:

The day-to-day management of the Broken Hill LALC office is managed by the CEO Mrs.
Annette Ohlsen . The day-to-day management of the Rental Properties was managed by the
CEO and Housing Officer Talissa Bugmy.

14.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

All research and development of draft policies and plans are conducted by the BHLALC CEO,
staff, and board with assistance provided by Mrs Joanne O’Donnell. Due to COVID the Broken
Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council produced a number of COVID policies and plans during the
year.

15.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

During the year the Broken Hill LALC had six fulltime positions and one part time position. On
June 30 the Broken Hill LALC had five fulltime employees and one causal. The Broken Hill LALC
employment policies and procedures are compiled by the Broken Hill LALC and utilize a guide to
hiring Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander employees produced by Fair work Ombudsman.
The graphs on the following page shows the comparative figures for casual, part time, and fulltime employees employed during the years ending 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020.
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16.

2020

CONSULTANTS:

Michelle Dodd was engaged on two occasions during 2019-2020 to assist with the ILC
application and Activity Work Plans for the new Beyond Linking Program.

17.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY:

The Broken Hill LALC is an equal opportunity employer, and act in accordance with the policies
and procedures set out in the Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Employment Information Kit.

18.

DISABILITY PLANS:

The Broken Hill LALC does not have a disability plan in place, although people with disabilities
have equitable access to the Broken Hill LALC office, information, and services that are provided.
The Broken Hill LALC aims to identify the needs and issues of older people and people with
disabilities in Broken Hill and assist to develop a range of high-quality services/facilities to
meet those needs. The Broken Hill LALC holds and provides comprehensive information on
services, advocacy and referrals to appropriate services. The Broken Hill LALC housing policy
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and application forms make up the mechanisms that are in place for quality improvement and
assurance.
The Broken Hill LALC recognises the roles of a housing and service provider and adequately
reflects the needs of people with disabilities.

19.

LAND DISPOSAL:

NIL

20.

PROMOTION:

The following publications and invitations were either produced for the BHLALC membership or
prepared for the general public.
•

2018/2019 Annual Report

•

Ability Links program pamphlets

•

Beyond Linking Factsheets

21.

CONSUMER RESPONSE:

The Broken Hill LALC staff and Officers received nil complaints during the year.

22.

GUARANTEE OF SERVICE:

Not applicable to Local Aboriginal Land Councils.

23.

PAYMENTS OF ACCOUNTS:

The Broken Hill LALC Board, CEO Mrs. Annette Ohlsen, and Mrs. Joanne O’Donnell with
delegated authority assume operational control and financial accountability for their areas of
responsibility. The Broken Hill LALC board members assign the CEO with delegated financial
signing authority for purchasing and for authorising expenditure, within the BHLALC Annual
Budget. A register of signatures of those authorising expenditure is maintained by the BHLALC.
The Broken Hill LALC authorised signatories for the year ending June 2020 were as follows
Chairperson Mr. Jarred Menz, Board Member Mrs. Maureen O’Donnell, CEO Mrs. Annette Ohlsen
and Mrs. Joanne O’Donnell. The signatories are nominated and recorded in the first board
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meeting after the elections at the Broken Hill LALC Annual Meeting or when there are changes
to the elected board or staff. The operation of accounts is in accordance with the Model Rules
of a Local Aboriginal Land Council.

24.

TIME FOR PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS:

The Broken Hill LALC’s terms of trade are to make payment within 30 days of receipt of a valid
supplier invoice. The authorised signatories, CEO are those with delegated financial signing
authority who have ensured that supplier invoices have been checked, authorized for payment
and forwarded for the board’s endorsement or ratification.

25.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INSURANCE
ACTIVITIES:

The Broken Hill LALC Insurance register:
2019-2020 Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council Insurance Portfolio
Policy Type

Policy Number

Landlords
17767322P6
Landlords
17767550PC
Landlords
17767633PC
Landlords
17767669PO
Landlords
17767690PL
Landlords
12324260PP
Landlords
17767742PE
Landlords
17767766PM
Landlords
17767793PP
Landlords
17767817PE
Landlords
17767839PK
Landlords
17767861PI
Landlords
17767878PR
Landlords
17767902P8
Landlords
17767926PG
Landlords
17767962PK
Landlords
17768046PD
Landlords
17796317PA
Landlords
17796345PE
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Business
EVU637802BPK
Liability insuranceEV233394
Trailer
MP00463781
Workers Comp
110219301
Vehicle DNH12Z MP00118850
Vehicle DPN78B MP00552242
Vehicle CQ07UK MP00422138
Vehicle CT21RM MP00518926

Details

Insurance
Company

230 Chapple Lane
RAA Insurance
63 Williams Lane
RAA Insurance
94 Ryan Street
RAA Insurance
123 Patton Street
RAA Insurance
467 Lane Lane
RAA Insurance
138 Hebbard Street
RAA Insurance
264 Piper Street
RAA Insurance
715 Lane Street
RAA Insurance
167 Gypsum Street
RAA Insurance
411 Chapple Street
RAA Insurance
82 Gaffney Street
RAA Insurance
151 Pell Lane
RAA Insurance
4 Rockwell Street
RAA Insurance
393 Iodide Street
RAA Insurance
267 Hebbard Street
RAA Insurance
522 Cummins Street
RAA Insurance
78 Buck Street
RAA Insurance
64 Burke Street
RAA Insurance
18 Griffith Street
RAA Insurance
LALC Office Building
Elders
Contents
Elders
Business Interuption
Elders
Theft
Elders
General Property
Elders
Accidential Damage
Elders
Machinery Breakdown (BlankElders
Public & Products Liabilty
Elders
Stallholder Liability
Elders
2018 Victorian Trailer 8x5 BoxRAA Insurance
Workers Compensation
Icare
2017 Subaru XV 2.0i
RAA Insurance
2017 Subaru XV 2.0i
RAA Insurance
2018 XLT Ford Ranger 3.2L
RAA Insurance
2019 XLT Ford Ranger 2.0L
RAA Insurance

Sum Insured
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

188,270
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
423,934
481,862
481,862
406,855
406,780
1,000,000
247,610
100,000
10,000
47,200
250,000
10,000
20,000,000
20,000,000
2,117
728,000
21,800
21,800
39,900
56,700

Legal Liability

$
$

20,000,000
20,000,000

Policy Ends
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/02/2021
19/04/2021
19/04/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
30/06/2021
17/04/2021
21/11/2020
30/06/2021
30/09/2020
12/11/2020
28/06/2021
26/06/2021
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26.

ETHNIC AFFAIRS PRIORITIES STATEMENT AND
ANY AGREEMENT:

The Broken Hill LALC is not a Government Agency, and while it is not mandatory to include an
Ethnic Affairs Priorities Statement (EAPS) the Broken Hill LALC recognises and values the
different linguistic, religious, racial and ethnic backgrounds of all the people of NSW

27. NSW GOVERNMENT ACTION PLAN FOR WOMEN:
The Broken Hill LALC is committed to equal employment opportunities, although has no plans
that specifically relate to this initiative of the Government.

28.

WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY:

The Broken Hill LALC lost 147hrs in hours as a result of one claim made for work-related injuries,
although did not lose anytime work-related illnesses nor was any action taken against the LALC
as a result of prosecutions under legislation covering Occupational Health and Safety.

29.

WASTE:

The Broken Hill LALC does not have a policy with respect to the Government Waste Reduction
and Purchasing Policy; however, as a matter of good practice this LALC minimises the generation
of waste and uses recycled materials as and when practical.
30. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDING DETAILS OF
ANY RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS INCLUDING ANY
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF, BOARD REMUNERATION AND
ANY OTHER FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE
LALC AND BOARD MEMBERS/MEMBERS/STAFF:
The Broken Hill LALC did not write off any bad debts during the financial year ending 30 June
2020.
Board Remuneration and any other financial transaction between board and the Broken Hill
LALC are disclosed in note 22 and 24 of the audited financial statements.
31 COMMUNITY LAND AND BUSINESS PLAN
IMPLEMENTATION REPORT:
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Goal

Strategy

Responsible LALC Staff or Board
Member

Start
Date

Finish
Date

Comments (Please include any issues by the LALC when
implementing strategy)

1. Governance

Improving policies
in Aboriginal
Affairs
BHLALC work with
NSWALC and
others to improve
policies
aimed at more
effective and
efficient
operations of
LALC’s
business,
particularly
reducing
administrative
costs
Develop external
relationships,
partnerships and
working together
BHLALC identify
strategic
relationships with
those it needs to

CEO, Board and members

Feb 09

Ongoing

BHLALC complies with the ALRA, ALRR and it rules and
has no outstanding compliance issues
Actions: received 100% last RAS visit, Audit was completed off
site with the audit being presented to members at the Annual
Meeting on the 23rd September 2020, Annual Report, Audited
Financials, Independent Auditors Report, Management Letter
was sent to the Far Western Zone Office by the 30th
September 2019.
BHLALC is accountable to its members with at least 4 general
meetings annually
Actions:
Ordinary Meeting on the 12th August 2019,
2019 Annual Meeting on the 23rd September 2019
Ordinary Meeting on the 9th December 2019,
Ordinary Meeting on the 10th February 2020,
Due to Covid-19 restrictions the BHLALC were unable to have
any further members meetings for 2019-2020.
• The Board meet at least once every 2 months to
effectively and accountably govern the LALC’s affairs
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC Board held 16 Board Meetings
during the 2019/2020 financial year.
1. 05/07/2019
2. 18/08/2019
3. 15/09/2019
4. 22/09/2019
5. 29/09/2019

BHLALC is
properly
governed by
the Board,
well managed
and compliant

•
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assist in the
implementation of
their CLBP

6. 24/11/2019
7. 13/12/2019
8. 12/01/2020
9. 16/02/2020
10. 08/03/2020
11. 15/03/2020
12. 26/03/2020
13. 16/04/2020
14. 31/05/2020
15. 10/06/2020
16. 28/06/2020
The Board, staff and member follow their code of conduct
Actions: Code of Conduct to be signed by newly elected board
members. The Broken Hill LALC has not received any breaches.
• BHLALC follows, keeps up to date and monitors
implementation of its CLBP
Actions: CLBP Plan was reviewed by the Board on the 11th
January 2020, Community Land & Business Plan Workshop
held on the 15th February 2020 where Members and persons
having a cultural association with the land were encouraged to
attend and participate, a further workshop was held with the
BHLALC Board to review and update further amendments and
update the Major Risk Management plan. An extra-ordinary
Meeting was called for the 23rd March 2020 to approve the
CLBP although due to Covid-19 restrictions this meeting was
cancelled.
• BHLALC work with NSWALC and others to improve
policies aimed at more effective and efficient
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2. Financial
Management
BHLALC
properly
manage their
finances

Asset
CEO, Board and members
management,
looking after our
assets
Asset
management,
increase our assets
Develop a
Community
Benefits Scheme
Explore Economic
development
Explore
Investment and

operations of LALC’s business, particularly reducing
administrative costs
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC have developed and amended a
number of policies during the year. Newly developed policies
include; Working from Home Policy, Dealing with Coronavirus
in the workplace, Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
Equipment and Resources Usage Policy Amended policies
includes; Due to Covid-19 restriction the BHLALC Board will be
holding workshops to review and amend a number of policies
in 2020/2021.
BHLALC build strategic relationships with those it needs to
assist in the implementation of their CLBP, as per relationship
map on page 9 of the Community Land & Business Plan.
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC continues to work with those
organisations and people who have been identified in the
relationship map.
• BHLALC properly monitors and manage their finances
and have unqualified audits
Actions: Continue to receive unqualified audits.
BHLALC properly monitor and manages their assets
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC has an asset management policy
that the Broken Hill LALC staff, board and members follow
together with an asset management program.
BHLALC explore developing and selling their more valuable
block/s of commercial land to enable them to buy or build
more housing
Actions: This is ongoing
• BHLALC consider developing a Community Benefits
Scheme, a policy on this is to be developed.
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build a trust fund
for the future
Identify and build
relationships with
Philanthropists

3. Housing

BHLALC increases
its housing stock.
All members
Negotiate with
have safe,
AHO and FaHCSIA
affordable and to have housing
stock

CEO, Board and members

Feb 09

Ongoing

Actions: The Broken Hill LALC Board would like to focus on
producing a draft Community Benefit Scheme proposal
regarding a Home Ownership Program that would be able to
be approved by NSWALC. This is an area that was identified in
the CLBP that the Board and Members would like to
concentrate on during the current boards term. This could
possibility be a regional project.
• BHLALC identify enterprise and business development
opportunities and develop or sell their commercial
block in town.
Actions: Ongoing
• BHLALC build an investment trust fund, for
scholarships and other purposes.
Actions: Community Benefit Scheme policy needs to be
developed.
• BHLALC build relationships with philanthropists to
add to the Trust
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC are endorsed as a Deductible
Gift Recipient which does enable the Broken Hill LALC to
receive tax deductable gifts. This will allow the Broken Hill
LALC to put our best foot forward to create more partnerships
with Government, non-Government, Community and Private
Organisations to see the Broken Hill LALC move into the next
CLBP period with beneficial Partnerships.
• BHLALC currently manage 18 homes of which 5 are
currently owned by NSW AHO. Commence
negotiations with AHO to transfer title.
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC engaged the services of Justice
Connect to obtain independent legal advice to negotiate the
transfer of all 5 properties that are owned by the NSW AHO.
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good quality
housing

transferred to
BHLALC
Housing
maintenance for
members in
private houses
Provide housing
tenancy
agreements for all
householders
Monitor housing
tenancy and rent
Develop up to
date housing
policy
Increase
opportunities for
members to own
their own houses
Develop
employment and
training
apprenticeships

All agreements have been signed and transfers were
completed in 2019/2020. The Broken Hill LALC now have tile to
all previous AHO managed homes being 78 Buck St, 393 Iodide
St, 522 Cummins St, 267 Hebbard St and 4 Rockwell St.
With value of these properties taken up in the 2020 financial
statements.
Our housing is maintained in a sound, healthy state.
Actions: Ongoing the Broken Hill LALC continue to provide for
Cyclical provision and day to day repairs.
Members privately owned housing is maintained in a sound,
healthy condition by us.
Actions: This is an area that the Board would like removed
from the Broken Hill LALC Community Land & Business Plan as
we do not have the resources or skills to manage such a
program.
• All householders have signed tenancy agreements All
householders are up to date with their rent BHLALC
have an up to date housing policy that meets their
and funding bodies requirements.
Actions: All tenants have signed tenancy agreements, a
majority of tenants are up to date with their rent, and have a
housing policy in place. The Broken Hill LALC is SHAPE
approved and continues to improve our Social Housing
Program in accordance with the SHAPE approval. The Broken
Hill LALC completed a National Regulatory Scheme selfassessment and data is still being collected for the Broken Hill
Board to consider becoming a New South Wales Local Scheme
approved provider for housing under the National Regulation
Scheme put in place by the NSW AHO that will come into
effect in 2022. Broken Hill LALC entered into two tenancy
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4. Culture
Our culture
supported,
maintained,
recorded and
developed,
now
and for future
generations
and our
culture

Develop formal
Strategic
agreement with
traditional owners

Chairperson, Board and CEO

Feb 09

Ongoing

agreements during the year and can proudly report that our
Social Housing Scheme accommodates an estimated 65 of our
community members including children.
• Members have increased opportunities to own their
own houses either through a rent / buy arrangement
or a housing loan.
Actions: Community Benefit Scheme policy needs to be
developed and approved by NSWALC.
• BHLALC work towards developing their own R&M
team with training and apprenticeships.
Actions: Community Benefit Scheme policy needs to be
developed.
• BHLALC have extra vacant serviced sites available for
residential expansion.
Actions: Require Funding
• Develop an MoU with Wilyakali Aboriginal
Corporation who represent the Traditional Owners of
our area.
Actions: The MoU was endorsed by members on the 3rd May
2010 and was reviewed on 22nd September 2019 and will be
included in the amended CLBP.
• Develop an historical timeline and ‘potted history’ for
our LALC and of Aboriginal History in our area.
Actions: This will be developed together with the TO’s the
Wilyakali people.
• Work with other individuals and groups to restore and
record some of our language.
Actions: This will be developed as part of our Cultural
Activities
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Engage with appropriate groups and schools to
include cultural activities and the passing on of
knowledge to and for our youth.
Actions: Broken Hill LALC continue to provide information and
encourage young people to become members who then have
the opportunity to become more inclusive in our community
and have the opportunity to attend and be part of our
activities. 2019 NAIDOC event was hosted by the youth of
Broken Hill.
•

Special and sacred sites are protected, properly maintained
and not violated.
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC continues to meet with
developers to ensure that sites and objects are protected.
• BHLALC are the primary deliverers of cultural site
clearance work in our area, and that this activity
grows annually.
Actions: The Following Sites work have been
undertaken:
During 2019-2020 The Broken Hill LALC have continued to
work with NSW Water organised through Niche to provide
Broken Hill LALC Sites Officers. The completed pipeline was
officially commissioned on 26th February 2019 with Broken Hill
LALC continuing to work with NSW Water to implement the
final sites work to negotiate and complete reburials of
artefacts as agreed with all RAPS. Reburial of artefacts was
completed on the 16/10/2019, 17/10/2019, 19/11/2019 and
20/11/2019.
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5 Goal 5
Community
Support &
Development
for Elders,
Youth and
People with a
Disability
All members of
our
community
deserve
opportunities
to enjoy life,
learn our
culture and
become skilled
members of

Advocate with &
support relevant
local bodies,
organisations, and
groups to address
the issues above.

Board, CEO and Ability Link Staff

May
2016

Ongoing

Tellus field surveys undertaken in the at Pine Point on the
25/05/2020, 26/05/2020 with further surveys being planned
for early 2020/2021.
• Further that younger people are trained in this work
Explore the development of cultural tourism
activities.
Actions: Ongoing, a policy will be developed under the
Community Benefit Scheme Policy
• That our members have increased access to visit and
live on country if they choose to. This includes access
to national parks.
Actions: Ongoing
• Continue Ability Links
Actions: Up until 30 June 2020 the Broken Hill LALC continued
to provide the Ability Links Program in partnership with
Deniliquin and Orange LALC. The Broken Hill LALC Ability Link
Coordinators covered the following areas; Cobar, Wilcannia,
Menindee, Ivanhoe, Tibooburra and Dareton/Wentworth area.
• Advocate for individuals with different abilities
Actions: During 2019-2020 The Broken Hill LALC Ability Link
Coordinators continued to advocate on behalf of their clients
and during the year were very successful in helping clients
achieve their personal outcomes and goals.
•
Coordinators assist clients in planning for the future,
building on their strengths and skills and engaging in activities
and their community.
•
Coordinators also assist families and carers of clients if
needed.
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the community
and leaders.

6. Advocacy
We will continue
and
to foster and
representation improve our
relationships with

CEO and Board

June 09

Ongoing

•
Coordinators also work alongside communities and
mainstream services, supporting them to become more
welcoming and inclusive for people with a disability.
• Support Elders, young people and people with a
disability
Actions: Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council Ability Links
Program Targets Aboriginal people with a disability aged 0-64,
their families and or carers who are not traditionally known to
the disability service system and aims to provide a locally
based community response.
Eligible clients do not need to undergo an assessment and do
not need to be medically diagnosed with a disability to access
this service.
To be able to access this program, clients need to reside in the
following areas;
•
Broken Hill
•
Menindee
•
Ivanhoe
•
Tibooburra
•
Wilcannia
•
Cobar
•
Wentworth/ Dareton Shire
• Use the Community Benefit Scheme to support youth
Actions: A community Benefit Scheme has not been developed
or approved by NSWALC therefore all support has been from
direct funding.
• Strongly represent and advocate for our members
best interests.
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC board and CEO continue to
advocate on behalf of our members when required.
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To fairly
represent and
advocate for
the rights of
our people.

the following:
• Other Broken Hill
organisations
• Broken Hill LGA,
Private sector
Philanthropic
sector
• NSWALC
• Local members
(Australian &
NSW)
• Government
agencies
(Australian &
NSW)
• Other key
stakeholders as
outlined on our
relationship
map on page 9 of
this document
7. Land
Land claims
Members, Board and CEO
acquisition
Broken Hill LALC
with assistance
Land
from NSWALC
acquisition; To follows up on the
increase
status of any and
ownership and all land claims in
access to land their area still in
progress, and

Build stronger relationships with Broken Hill
organisations, the private sector, and philanthropic
sector.
Actions: The Broken Hill LALC continue to build on the strong
business relationship with other community organisations
• Build stronger relationships with the three tiers of
Government.
Actions: Ongoing
• Annually update our relationship map.
•

Actions: Ongoing
Issues:

Ongoing Ongoing

This part of the plan is ongoing. NSWALC have lodged a
number of Land Claims on behalf of the Broken Hill Local
Aboriginal Land Council.
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work towards
finalising the
claims.
Land Acquisition,
National Parks
Broken Hill LALC
continue their
strong relationship
with DECC NPWS,
and inform them
that the
LALC support and
are keen to
develop Joint
Management
arrangements of
land that National
Parks
have or may have
in the future in the
LALC area.
Land Acquisition,
in general
Broken Hill LALC
endeavour to
purchase any land
of high cultural or
economic value to
us and our
members.
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8. Land
management
Land
Management;
To sustainably
manage and
develop our
lands.

Broken Hill LALC
endeavour to
purchase any
residential land for
development of
increased housing
or
investment in
town.
Broken Hill LALC
Members, Board and CEO
asses their other
land holdings with
a view to
identifying the
best sustainable
economic use for
each block of land.

Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing
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APPENDIX:

1. M ap of the Broken Hill LALC boundary
2. M em bership listing including organisational chart
3. Attendance registers for M em bers M eetings
4. Ability Link s Report
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1. BROKEN HILL LOCAL ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL BOUNDARY MAP

1.
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2. BROKEN HILL LOCAL ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP
ROLL AS AT 30TH JUNE 2020
First Name

Surname

BEVERLY

BATES

DEBRA

BATES

FEONA

BATES

HEATH

BATES

MICHAEL

BATES

NANCY

BATES

STEVEN

BATES

TIARNA

BATES

WILLIAM

BATES

COLIN

BATES

HAYLEY

BEER

KATIE-LEE

BEER

COREY

BEER

LESLIE

BENNETT

LIZA

BLAIR

BRETT

BOTTRELL

COLIN

BOTTRELL

GRANT

BOTTRELL

KEMEREE

BOTTRELL

NATASHA

BOTTRELL

PHILLIP

BOTTRELL

ROCHELLE

BOTTRELL

THERESA

BOTTRELL
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SHAWN

BOTTRELL

COREY

BRAMLEY

SAMMIE-JO

BRAMLEY

MARILYN

BRENNAN

LEON

BRENNAN

DEBORAH

BROWN

JULIE

BUGMY

TYRONE

BUGMY

TALISSA

BUGMY

TAUNOA

BUGMY

HAYDEN

BUGMY

KYM

BUGMY

JOHANNE

CARR

KELVIN

CATTERMOLE

TIFFANY

CATTERMOLE

ROBYN

CATTERMOLE

JAYDAN

CHAPMAN

BARBARA

CLARK

LYNDA

CLARK

MALCOLM

CLARK

ROBERT

CLARK

SANDRA

CLARK

CHRISTINE

COLE

JO-ANNE

COLE

PAUL

COLE

GUY

CRAWFORD

VERINA

CRAWFORD
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DONNA

CRUICKSHANK

VALDA

DAYKIN

CLAUDETTE

DIXON

ERICA

DIXON

WALTER

EBSWORTH

ALLICIA

EDGE

MICHELLE

EDGE

RICHARD

EDGE

PETER

FARNHAM

TY

FARNHAM

CORINNA

FLENTJAR

ELLA

FOWLER

MARIAH

GOLDSWORTHY

BEVERLEY

HALL

JEFFEREY

HALL

JULIEANNE

HALL

MANDY

HALL

MURIEL

HAMPTON

TEESHA

HAMPTON

TEGAN

HINCHEY-GERARD

CASSA

JONES

LANCELOT

JONES

SHELBY

JONES

KYEESHA

JONES

EDNA

KELLY

DWAYNE

KEMP

KAELENE

KEMP
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PAUL

KEMP

SHAUN

KEMP

MICHAEL

KENNEDY

DESIREE

KENNEDY

CAROL

KICKETT

LISA

KICKETT

MARK

KICKETT

MICAH

KICKETT

PHILLIP

KICKETT

NATHAN

KICKETT

THOMAS

KICKETT

DELENNA

KING

MALCOLM
EDWARD

KING

MALCOLM JACK

KING

CODI

KING

JOAN

KOUBAROULIS

JAMES

MCWATERS

JARROD

MENZ

PAUL

MENZ

RICKY

MENZ

CLARENCE

MITCHELL

GLEN

O'DONNELL

BERNARD

O'DONNELL

CARA

O'DONNELL

CASEY

O'DONNELL

DULCIE

O'DONNELL

GLEN

O'DONNELL
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JOANNE

O'DONNELL

MAUREEN

O'DONNELL

MAXINE

O'DONNELL

NEISHA

O'DONNELL

RAYMOND

O'DONNELL

RAYMOND

O'DONNELL

RAY

O'DONNELL

BERNARD

O'DONNELL

CHRISTOPHER

O'DONNELL

COURTNEY

O'DONNELL

DEENA

O'DONNELL

KATRINA

O'DONNELL

LETISHA

O'DONNELL

REGAN

O'DONNELL

LUKE

O'DONNELL

RONALD

O'DONNELL

TAMEKA

O'DONNELL

MICHAEL

O'DONNELL

COLIN

O'DONNELL

GABRIELLE

O'DONNELL

BROOKE

O'DONNELL

CORY

PAULSON

ANNE-MARIE

PAYNE

COREY

PAYNE

KRISTY

PINNUCK

PETER

POWELL

BARBARA

QUAYLE
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RICHARD

QUAYLE

TANYA

QUAYLE

NICOLE

READ

CARY

ROGERS

HAYLEE

ROGERS

KENDY

ROGERS

JOANNE

SCOBLE

RACHEL

SHILLINGSWORTH

AILEEN

SLOANE

JODY

SLOANE

JOHN

SLOANE

KYLIE

SLOANE

MICHAEL

SPENCER

DESMOND

STONE

DONNA

SULLIVAN

MARIA

TATTERSALL

ALBERT

TESTER

CHRISTINE

TESTER

TARNEE

TESTER

MICHAEL

TREE

ELAINE

TURNER

LUKE

TURNER

BARBARA

VALE

MARDI

VALE

ANNETTE

WARD

TAMARRA

WARD

JEFFREY

WEBSTER
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KYLIE

WEBSTER

LARRY

WEBSTER

LEILA

WEBSTER

COLIN

WHYMAN

TRACEY

WHYMAN

CURTIS

WILLIAMS

MARGARET

YOUNG
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ORGANISATION CHART AS AT 30TH JUNE 2020

Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council
Organisational Chart

Members

NSWALC

Members elect Board Members

Board Reports to NSWALC

Board consists
of 10 Board
Members

Board over sees CEO

CEO

BHLALC
Employees

Housing
Officer

86

3.

ATTENDANCE REGISTERS- MEMBERS MEETINGS
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88

89

90
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4.

ABILITY LINKS REPORT
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2019/2020 BHLALC ABILITY LINKS
and BEYOND LINKING REPORT
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Ability Links

The Ability Links program is about assisting participants with mainstream services,
advocating for people with a disability, promoting community involvement and social
inclusion for people who identify as having a disability, aged 0-64, as well as their families
and carers.

The Ability Links Coordinators, aka Linkers, work closely with participants to support them to
fulfil their goals, hopes and dreams; whether their goal is to participate in sport, education,
volunteering or other activities, the participant remains at the centre of the decision making
about how they want to live their life.

Eligible participants do not need to be medically diagnosed with a disability to access Ability
Links, there is no formal assessment and referral is easy, anyone can contact their local
Linkers by calling, texting, or emailing.

The Ability Links team has had an exciting and eventful year, The Broken Hill Ability Links
team has Travelled, serviced, and delivered support to Broken Hill, Cobar Shire, Central
Darling Shire, Wentworth Shire and the unincorporated area.

Ability Links team has attended and been part of many great events in the past year. In 2019
Ability Links and the BHLALC board was the lead agency for the Broken Hill NAIDOC
Committee, this lead to the Ability Links coordinators attending a lot of events such as the
NAIDOC day in Wilcannia where Jessica attended, and Tyrone, Corinna, Phil to attend and
help with the Plaque revile at the BHLALC office and the arts day at the Community Hall, the
team then attended and helped with the other NAIDOC week events in Broken in such as
the Flag Raising Ceremony, Legal Aid activities and Morning Teas at several services, to then
finishing the week with the NAIDOC Ball @ the Civic Centre. Jessica and Corrina attended
the Ivanhoe Public School NAIDOC day supplying the food and drinks, Jessica and Phil
attended the Cobar High School NAIDOC day at the end of July 2019
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Jessica and Corrina @ Ivanhoe NAIDOC day.

Phil @ Cobar High School NAIDOC day
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Kylie, Tyrone, and Jessica attended the BHHS Naidoc Day in August and supplied the drinks
for the day.
On the 3rd October, the Broken Hill NAIDOC day in the park was held at the Sturt Park.
Where the Ability Links Coordinators, BHLALC board members and the services of Broken
Hill came together to hold an amazing day for the community where the Ability Links did a
numbers board raffle to give away a selected number of the 2019 Naidoc Shirt Voice Treaty
Truth.
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Ability Links (Jessica, Tyrone and Kylie) linked up with the LHD team and Roger Knox and
went on a roadshow for the month of Mental Health attended the towns of Dareton,
Broken Hill, Wilcannia and Menindee, where they also held raffles in each community for
the 2019 NAIDOC shirts from Children to adult sizes.

Mental Health Roadshow in Menindee
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Mental Health Roadshow in Dareton

November Ability Links, Tibooburra community and Public school held a Halloween Disco for
the kids in the town and the surrounding stations Jessica attended and handed out shirts to
the children of Tibooburra town.
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Bringing Halloween to Tibooburra and surroundings.
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On December 4th Ability Links coordinators- Tyrone, Donna, Kylie and Jessica attended the
TSEP in the communities Wilcannia, Menindee and Dareton, we handed out shirts in all
communities.

BHLALC and the Ability Links Coordinators finished the year 2019 with exciting news that the
Broken Hill LALC was approved to be funded by NDIA for an Aboriginal specific program for
people who have been diagnosed or undiagnosed with a disability within the Far Western
footprints of Western NSW. Our program is “Beyond Linking” where we will ‘case manage’
clients who are both referred and meet the eligibility criteria for the program.
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What is Beyond Linking?
Beyond Linking is a brand-new program delivered by the Broken Hill Local Aboriginal
Land Council (BHLALC), it is funded under the Information, Linkages and Capacity
Building (ILC) Grant.
The Beyond Linking program aims to assist the Individual capacity of people living
with a disability, it will empower a person to be independent and engage in social,
economic, and civic life.
Beyond Linking is for Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islanders people of all ages who have
been both diagnosed and/or are looking for assistance in having their disability
officially diagnosed.

What do Beyond Linking Coordinators do?
Coordinators will work with participants to assist in building and identifying their
desired outcomes, empowering independence, resilience, and confidence to
participate in the community.
Coordinators will collaborate alongside local services, other providers, community
groups, clubs & community members.
We will provide culturally appropriate activities and events to support Aboriginal &
Torres Strait Islander people, living with a diagnosed disability, including careers,
family & people in kinship relationships.
Coordinators will be hosting multiple skill building programs such as cooking classes,
financial understanding courses, various peer to peer support programs and other
various skills building lessons like how to pay bills online etc...

Where does Beyond Linking Service?
Beyond Linking Coordinators will runs their program in the Far Western NSW region.
The towns we service include.
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In 2020 Ability Links coordinators Tyrone, Donna and Jessica had a big year ahead with
closing down the program, achieving their Mental Health First AID in February and having
great ideas and plans to bring the Beyond Linking program into the communities, with
launches, programs etc, this came to a holt when COVID-19 approached in March, we then
starting working from home at the end of March but this didn’t keep us down. Jessica,
Tyrone and Donna started studying CERT 4 in Community service with NCA to help improve
their skills knowledge for the benefit of the communities.

Whilst working from home the Ability Links Coordinators worked on the forms that would
be needed for the Beyond Linking Program, staying connected with their existing and exited
clients with well-being checks regularly and with the help from Joanne we received funding
that we could help assist the vulnerable in such crisis with food packages, donated money to
Wilcannia for the meals on wheels program and then later having the funding to run a
program along side the BHLALC Board with the Staying Connected Through Tucker Program

Family that received the Basic Box that the Ability Links Coordinators organised throughout
the isolation of COVID-19
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Staying Connected through tucker

Staying Connected through tucker

On 6th June 2020 was Black Life Matter with all 3 Ability Links helped out with supporting
this event by organising food, drinks and assisted on the day.

Black Lives Matter March @ Sturt Park
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Tyrone, Jessica and Donna received a statement of attainment in Facilitate responsible
behaviours and Promote Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander cultural safety with TAFE
NSW receiving their certificates at the end of June. Donna also done her Supervisor Food
Handling course in June as well

Over the past year Jessica Corinna, Kylie and Donna have been involved with the woman’s
Group called the Partnership Network Group. Tyrone and Phil took part in the Men’s group
in several communities.
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